From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)

CcC: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Morrissey, Michael T (ATF); Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann
(USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/13/2011 7:08:06 PM

Subject: FW: Response to Chairman Issa's letter of June 8, 2011 with enclosures- sending to the Hill now. FYI

Attachments: Letter to Chairman Issa - 6 10 11.pdf; Letter to Chairman Issa - 6 10 11 - Enclosure. pdf

Viv: For your Q Drive and our Binders. The Enclosure is 81 pages.
Norma: you can ask Dennis if he needs them electronically.
Thanks PJC

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 4:52 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); ! ATF i(ATF);
McDermond, James E. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) _ _ ' '
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMQ);i Admin. Assistant: (SMQ)

Subject: Response to Chairman Issa’s letter of June 8, 2011 with enclosures- sending to the Hill now. FYI
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